



Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

15 November 2016

Dear

ATISN 10862

Further to my letter of 20 October, which acknowledged your new request, I am responding with information.

Your request was for information for the following category of emails which, as explained in previous correspondence, was used to search our electronic records management system to ensure all documents which could be relevant to your request could be identified.

- (i) Emails sent by Ceri Breeze i.e. as the “originator” or “sender” to Huw Lewis (to him personally or to him as Minister for Housing, Regeneration and Heritage)

I explained in my letter of 21 September 2016 that the search of documents in this category identified a total of 440. All these documents have now been reviewed. Five emails have been identified which meet your request i.e. emails sent from Ceri Breeze to Huw Lewis personally or to him as Minister for Housing, Regeneration and Heritage. A copy of the emails is provided in the separate document attached.

Any information released under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or Environmental Information Regulations 2004 will be listed in the Welsh Government’s Disclosure Log (at <http://wales.gov.uk/about/foi/responses/?lang=en>).

If you are dissatisfied with the Welsh Government’s handling of your request, you can ask for an internal review within 40 working days of the date of this response. Requests for an internal review should be addressed to the Welsh Government’s Freedom of Information Officer at:

Information Rights Unit,
Welsh Government,
Cathays Park,
Cardiff CF10 3NQ

or Email: FreedomOfInformationOfficer@wales.gsi.gov.uk

Please remember to quote the ATISN reference number above.

You also have the right to complain to the Information Commissioner. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at:

Information Commissioner's Office,
Wycliffe House,
Water Lane,
Wilmslow,
Cheshire,
SK9 5AF.

However, please note that the Commissioner will not normally investigate a complaint until it has been through our own internal review process.

Yours sincerely